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State or Florida" 
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ORIGINAL 

Juhlit 6trtJitt (ommts~ion 

DATE: February 5, 1999 

TO: Records and Reporting 

FROM: Kelly Biegalski, Division of Communications 

RE: Docket No. 981303TC· American Integrated Telephone, lnc. 

Please place the attached correspondence in the docket file. 
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AMERICAN INT'BGRATBD TEI.P.PHONE, INC. 
152-29 Sam BoalcMid, Saito 1101 
Orlllp aty, FL 32763-1211 

PUBUC SERVICB COMMISSION 
Clpilll <ide OOico c.-
2540 Slanlrd Olk 8oal8vard 
T"+ CD, FL32399-0150 

Mln:b 12, 1997 

RE: 1996R J' '"A ?Jfel .. _ddmafoertificlletopnMdopey~ 
~ Doc:bt No. 960645-TC. 

To wbom it IDI)' ~ 

PlciiO bo ldYilod M ._.-. MWr .sy pey llllophola ~or 'nit I II ill lbD 
St.tc of Florida. 

The C0iJ11N11Y wbitlt .._Jwa ... .., c1o law .. with took the fint inltllmcnt of the 
Coalnc:t .ad Jaft abc 8tMD. 'I1Miy IN GWJ 'b' iD CrialiDII Court ofVolulia Co., Florida. 

Would you pla.o c-* -.y Cllti&caiD 10 PluWio PlY~ ICIIW:c IDd aJY IDd Ill -••w:ut fia tblllam clo. 1'blak yoa a,._. coop&WIIioe IDII ' 'IDC(I, 
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